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To: Neighbourhood Plans (TWBC)
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Dear Sir/Madam - thank you for your email below, inviting Southern Water to comment on the
Submission version of the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Development Plan. | can confirm we have
reviewed the document, and the content of the Consultation Statement also provided, and we have
no comments to make further to those provided on the Pre-Submission version of the Plan — these
included mention that, although the wastewater service provider, Southern Water does not supply
water to the Parish.

We look forward to being kept informed of the Plan’s progress.
Yours faithfully,

Catherine Adamson
Strategic Planning Lead
Kent & East Sussex
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From: Neighbourhood Plans (TWBC) <NeighbourhoodPlans@Tunbridgewells.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2025 14:56

To: Policy, Planning <Planning.Policy@southernwater.co.uk>

Subject: REMINDER: NOTICE OF THE SUBMISSION OF THE SANDHURST NEIGHBOURHOOD
DEVELOPMENT PLAN — REGULATION 16 CONSULTATION STARTS ON 15 APRIL UNTIL 2 JUNE
2025

You don't often get email from neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam,

This email notification is a reminder of the ongoing consultation on the Sandhurst
Neighbourhood Plan in accordance with Regulation 16 of the Neighbourhood Planning
(General) Regulations 2012 (as amended). The consultation closes on midnight on 2
June 2025.

Sandhurst Parish Council submitted the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Development Plan
to Tunbridge Wells Borough Council on 1 April 2025 in accordance with Regulation 15.

In accordance with Regulation 16 the Borough Council is inviting representations on the
Sandhurst Neighbourhood Development Plan for from 10am on 15 April until
midnight on 2 June 2025. All representations received from this consultation will be
forwarded to an independent examiner appointed to examine the Neighbourhood Plan.

The submitted neighbourhood plan and supporting documents can be viewed on the
Borough Council’'s website or on the consultation portal.
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A paper copy of the Plan and supporting documents will be available to view or
borrow on Thursdays between 10:00 to 12:00 at Sandhurst Parish Council, Old
School Hall, Back Road, Sandhurst, TN18 5JS. Please email the Parish Clerk at
clerk@sandhurstparish.co.uk to arrange for paper copies to be provided outside of
these times.

Paper copies will also be on deposit at the Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1
1RS. Please email neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk to arrange an
appointment.
The easiest way to submit comments on the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Development
Plan is online via the Consultation Portal. Alternatively, please complete the response
form available on the Borough Council’s website and submit your comments in the
following ways:

¢ by email to: neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk

¢ by post to: Sandhurst Neighbourhood Plan, Planning Policy, Planning Services,

Tunbridge Wells Borough Council, Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1
1RS

You can submit as many separate comments on the Plan as you wish, and you can also
provide supporting documents to your response.
Further information and background documents on the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Plan
are available to view on the Parish Council's website.
You have been contacted about this consultation either as a consultation body listed in
the Consultation Statement submitted alongside the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Plan, or
you responded to the Regulation 14 consultation on the Pre-Submission Sandhurst
Neighbourhood Plan and stated you wished to be contacted for this Regulation 16
consultation.
If you require further information on the Sandhurst Neighbourhood Plan consultation
process, please contact the Planning Policy Team on 01892 554056 or
email neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Policy
Planning Services
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council

This e-mailis confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it
is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Tunbridge Wells Borough Council. If you are not
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mailin error and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Tunbridge Wells
Borough Council on telephone +44 (0)1892 526121 or e-mail to

info@tunbridgewells.gov.uk.

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It
may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it
may be unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it.


mailto:clerk@sandhurstparish.co.uk
mailto:neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
https://consult.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/kpse/event/CD332D7A-81D3-43B7-A92C-396FB6BEEAEB/survey/form
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/file/0005/495860/Reponse-Form-Sandhurst-NDP-Reg-16-consultation.odt
mailto:neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
https://sandhurstparish.co.uk/
tel:01892554056
mailto:neighbourhoodplans@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
mailto:info@tunbridgewells.gov.uk

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately.

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this
e-mail or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission,
opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the
onward recipients' systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as
you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or
lawful business practices

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670,
registered in England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road,
Worthing, BN13 3NX, England.

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the
contents of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise
agreed between Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.





